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December 12, 2024 

Mr. Mike Powers 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Powers: 

Re: December 9, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your December 9, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on December 9, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of November 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service." 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in November 2024. (3 pgs.) 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
Fr om of Information Officer 
Village of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Powers <mpowers@smart26S.org> 
Monday, December 9, 2024 9:07 AM 
Mike Powers 
FOIA Request (General Building Permits November 2024) 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of November 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This F0IA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your 
extension request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service. 

Respectfully, 

Mike Powers 
Director of Organizing 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office:630-668-011 o 
Cell:630-204-0620 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: mpowers@smart265.org 

SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at Bn-8-8.4:__6_227 to members and their families throughout the United 
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary. 
When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self. 
911 for all medical emergencies 
98_8 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 

ACTIVE 6 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/01/2024 
NEW SIGN STAFF REVIEW 1221 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/01/2024 
R/R BOILER FINALED 711 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/01/2024 
ROOF TOP AC UNIT ( REMOVAL ONLY) ACTIVE 600 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/01/2024 
NEW WATER SERVICE ACTIVE 4N224 BRIAR LANE BENSENVILLE 11/01/2024 
R/R ROOF FINALED 256 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/04/2024 
UPGRADE TOILETS ACTIVE 651 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/04/2024 

ACTIVE 271 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/04/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY FINALED 911 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 11/05/2024 
RPZ ACTIVE 333 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/05/2024 
SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 240 NORTH PINE LANE BENSENVILLE 11/05/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 457 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/06/2024 
FIRE SPRINKLER EXPENSION ACTIVE 849 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/06/2024 
R/R DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 271 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/06/2024 
R/R PARKING LOT ACTIVE 631NORTHILROUTE83 BENSENVILLE 11/07/2024 
R/R PARKING LOT ACTIVE 611NORTHIL ROUTE83 BENSENVILLE 11/07/2024 
AGENT APPLIED ACTIVE 950 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/07/2024 
AGENT APPLIED ACTIVE 1010 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/07/2024 
PAVING ACTIVE 1260 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 11/08/2024 
RE-ROOF & SIDING ON GARAGE ONLY WALL DEMO ACTIVE 859JOHN 11/08/2024 
RACKING FINALED 1141 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 11/08/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 424 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 11/08/2024 
REMOVE ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANKS ACTIVE 192 SOUTH GRACE STREET BENSENVILLE 11/11/2024 
SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 600 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/11/2024 
FENCE & DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 859JOHN 11/11/2024 
DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 259 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 11/11/2024 
R/R CONCRETE ACTIVE 600 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/11/2024 
SIDING ACTIVE 159 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 11/12/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 133 SOUTH FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 11/12/2024 
RE-ROOF & GUTTERS ACTIVE 413 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/12/2024 
GATE ACTIVE 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET B BENSENVILLE 11/12/2024 
ELECTRICAL TO GARAGE ACTIVE 184 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/13/2024 
FIRE ALARM FOR COOLER ACTIVE 849 NORTH THOMAS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/13/2024 



R/R ROOF ACTIVE 750 EAST GEORGE STREET BENSENVILLE 11/13/2024 

HEATING UNITS ACTIVE 600 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/13/2024 

FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 371 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/14/2024 

RE-ROOF FINALED 808 ALGONQUIN AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/14/2024 

DECK ACTIVE 17 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/14/2024 

BURGLAR ALARM ACTIVE 371 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/14/2024 

FIRE SPRINKLER ACTIVE 600 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/15/2024 

R/R RT.!J ACTIVE 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET B BENSENVILLE 11/ 15/2024 

COLUMN REPAIR ACTIVE 1117 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 11/15/2024 

COMPLETE ELECTICAL SERVICE ACTIVE 1152 NORTH TOWER LANE BENSENVILLE 11/15/2024 

R/R FENCE STAFF REVIEW 1114 WEST GLENDALE STREET BENSENVILLE 11/15/2024 

CONCRETE SLAB STAFF REVIEW 126 NORTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/18/2024 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 133 SOUTH FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 11/18/2024 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 614 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 11/18/2024 

SEWER CLEANOUT & REPAIR ACTIVE 238 EAST JEFFERSON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/18/2024 

FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 516 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/18/2024 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1019 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/19/2024 

FIRE RESTORATION ACTIVE 1301 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 11/19/2024 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 425 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 11/20/2024 

DEMO OF THE WALLS ACTIVE 1260 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 11/21/2024 

SPRINKLER REMOVAL ACTIVE 1260 NORTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE 11/21/2024 

UPGRADING KITCHEN ACTIVE 1135 DAVID DRIVE 1 BENSENVILLE 11/21/2024 

SIDING HOUSE & GARAGE ACTIVE 123 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/21/2024 

FOUNDATION ONLY ACTIVE 800 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/22/2024 

REMODELING ACTIVE 227 WEST JAMES STREET 3 BENSENVILLE 11/22/2024 

R/R FURNACE AND AC STAFF REVIEW 317 SOUTH RIDGEWOOD AVENUE BENSENVILLE 11/22/2024 

FREESTANDING SIGN CANCELLED 2 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/25/2024 

AWNING, STAIRS , PORCH ACTIVE 1058 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/25/2024 

WATER MAIN ACTIVE 1001 SOUTH ENTRY DRIVE BENSENVILLE 11/26/2024 

R/R FURNACE ACTIVE 1037 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 11/26/2024 

NEW SPRINKLER SYSTEM ACTIVE 1180 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/26/2024 

ADDITION ACTIVE 220 WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/26/2024 

BACKFLOW DEVICE ACTIVE 800 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE B BENSENVILLE 11/26/2024 

SIGN ACTIVE 684 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/27/2024 



SIGN ACTIVE 656 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 11/27/2024 


